
 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

Staff Report 
  

Agenda Item L-1 
 Meeting Date:  September 28, 2010 

 
TO:    Goleta Design Review Board 
FROM: Shine Ling, Assistant Planner  
SUBJECT: 10-009-DRB; Fairview Tire Shop; 220 South Fairview Avenue; APN 

071-110-039 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
This is a request for Conceptual/Preliminary review. The property includes two 
structures totaling approximately 1,000 square feet on a 7,750-square foot lot in 
the C-3 zone district. The applicant proposes to demolish all existing structures 
and install a 1,500-square foot metal building for a tire repair workshop and an 
867-square foot tire storage area. The project was filed by Annette Fair of 
Moulinié Designs, agent, on behalf of Frank and Anke-Eve Haas, property 
owners. Related cases: 10-009-LUP. 
 
ISSUES: 
 

• Violations/Other: This project is submitted to remedy a pending code 
enforcement case on the property by removing unpermitted structures and 
proposing a new structure. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Reduced 11” x 17” copies of site plans and elevations. 
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